
Agenda Item No. ~ e.. 

Town of Windsor 

Memorandum 

March 8, 2016 

TO: The Honorable Mayor and Town Council 

FROM: Michael Stallings, Town Manager /YI 5 

SUBJECT: Calendar of Events 

I am enclosing the calendar of events for March/ April for yonr information. 

Please note that the Chamber of Commerce will hold its post-legislative breakfast on Tuesday 
April the 5th at 8am at the Smithfield Center. If you would like to attend please let me know. 

Also, we will be having two work days at the old Windsor Middle School Gym. They will be on 
Saturday March 26th and Saturday April 9th. 

This is for your info1mation. 



March 17 -

March 19 -

March 22-

March23 -

March26 -

April 5 -

April 9 -

April 12 -

CALENDAR OF EVENTS 
March, 2016 - April, 2016 

Isle of Wight Board of Supervisors Meeting at 5 :00 p.m. in the 
Board Room 

Breakfast with the Easter Bunny 8 a.m. - 9:30 a.m. at the Windsor 
Ruritan Building 

Isle of Wight Planning Commission Meeting at 6:00 p.m. in the 
Board Room 

Planning Commission Meeting at 7:00 p.m. in the Council 
Chambers 

Work day at the old Windsor Middle School Gym 

Chamber of Commerce Post Legislative Breakfast at 8:00 a.m. at 
the Smithfield Center 

Work day at the old Windsor Middle School Gym 

Windsor Town Council Meeting at 7:00 p.m. in the Council 
Chambers 
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